

Louisville-Jefferson County Metro Government

Summary Minutes of the Code Enforcement

Board Members Present:Jeremy Kirkham

Full Board Actions

Case Hearings

Case #: <u>13PM2254-PM-29</u> Location: 2408 ELLIOTT AVE 1	Case Type: Property Maintenance	
COOK KENNETH P 6329 MARAVIAN DR LOUISVILLE, KY 40258-3257	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date: 06/11/2021	Hearing Officer: Jeremy Kirkham	Hearing Result: Re-docket
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for for violation(s) as described in the citation/ Code Enforcement Board has made the fo Notice having been made, the Code E AUGUST 27, 2021 FOR TOTAL COMPLIA	violation notice, and upon a hearing llowing order, as set out below. nforcement Board has issued the fo	the supporting documentation, the llowing order: #29/ REDOCKET TO
Case #: <u>13PM9681-PM-44</u> Location: 1452 S 9TH ST	Case Type: Property Maintenance	
MITCHELL TERRIANNA 3019 LINWOOD AVE LOUISVILLE, KY 40210-2051	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date: 06/11/2021	Hearing Officer: Jeremy Kirkham	Hearing Result: Conditionally Discharged
Result Details		
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for violation(s) as described in the citation/viol Enforcement Board has made the following Notice having been made, the Code E APRIL 23, 2021 FOR TORAL COMPLIANO \$700 AND DISCHARGE ON CONDITION	ation notice, and upon a hearing the g order, as set out below. nforcement Board has issued the fo CE & APPEARANCE REQUIRED/ L	e supporting documentation, the Code Ilowing order: #44/ REDOCKET FROM JPHELD AND IMPOSE PENALTY OF

Case #: 17PM22204-PM-7 Location: 3012 W MADISON ST	Case Type: Prop	erty Maintenance
COOK KENNETH P 6329 MARAVIAN DR	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
LOUISVILLE, KY 40258-3257 Hearing Date:	Hearing Officer:	Hearing Result:
06/11/2021	Jeremy Kirkham	Re-docket
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for for violation(s) as described in the citation/ Code Enforcement Board has made the for Notice having been made, the Code E MISSED CASE 4-9-21/ REDOCKET TO A REQUIRED	/violation notice, and upon a hearing ollowing order, as set out below. Enforcement Board has issued the fo	the supporting documentation, the ollowing order: #7/ BOARD TO HEAR
Case #: <u>17PM24132-6-PM</u> Location: 4814 RED OAK LN	Case Type: Prop	erty Maintenance
HOBBS INVESTMENT LLC PO BOX 36161 LOUISVILLE, KY 40233-6161	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date:	Hearing Officer:	Hearing Result:
06/11/2021	Jeremy Kirkham	Affirmed No Show
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for for violation(s) as described in the citation/ Code Enforcement Board has made the for Notice having been made, the Code E DOCKET PER P. CROWE DIRECTOR/ D	/violation notice, and upon a hearing ollowing order, as set out below. Enforcement Board has issued the fo	the supporting documentation, the older the supporting documentation, the older: #6/ PUT ON THE
Case #: <u>17PM24132-PM-7</u> Location: 4814 RED OAK LN	Case Type: Prop	erty Maintenance
HOBBS INVESTMENT LLC PO BOX 36161 LOUISVILLE, KY 40233-6161	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date:	Hearing Officer:	Hearing Result:
06/11/2021	Jeremy Kirkham	Affirmed No Show
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for for violation(s) as described in the citation/ Code Enforcement Board has made the for Notice having been made, the Code E CROWE DIRECTOR/ DUE TO NONAPPE	/violation notice, and upon a hearing ollowing order, as set out below. Enforcement Board has issued the fo	the supporting documentation, the older of the support of the older of the support of the suppor

Case #: 18PM1984-PM-10 Location: 9906 FARMERS LN	Case Type: Prope	erty Maintenance
ROCHA JUAREZ JOVELRA DENLSSE 1202 CARRIAGE WAY CT	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
FAIRDALE, KY 40118-6029 Hearing Date:	Hearing Officer:	Hearing Result:
06/11/2021	Jeremy Kirkham	Re-docket
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for Ca for violation(s) as described in the citation/vio Code Enforcement Board has made the follo Notice having been made, the Code Enfo FROM MAY 7, 2021 DUE TO PETITIONER V & APPEARANCE REQUIRED	plation notice, and upon a hearing wing order, as set out below. prcement Board has issued the fo	the supporting documentation, the
Case #: <u>19PM6738-PM-7</u> Location: 2400 MAGAZINE ST 2	Case Type: Prope	erty Maintenance
MR J J LLC	PETITIONER	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO
3030 BRECKENRIDGE LN APT	Vs.	GOVERNMENT
511 LOUISVILLE, KY 40220-2163		
Hearing Date:	Hearing Officer:	Hearing Result:
06/11/2021	Jeremy Kirkham	Affirmed No Show
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for Ca for violation(s) as described in the citation/vio Code Enforcement Board has made the follow Notice having been made, the Code Enfo APRIL 23, 2021 FOR TOTAL COMPLIANCE	plation notice, and upon a hearing wing order, as set out below. prcement Board has issued the fo	the supporting documentation, the
Case #: 264711-ENF-PM-56 Location: 3221 GREENWOOD AVE	Case Type: Prope	erty Maintenance
HARRIS CYPRUSS 4926 ROCKAWAY CIR	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
LOUISVILLE, KY 40216-1930 Hearing Date:	Hearing Officer	Hearing Peoulty
06/11/2021	Hearing Officer: Jeremy Kirkham	Hearing Result: Affirmed No Show
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for Ca Metro for violation(s) as described in the citat the Code Enforcement Board has made the f Notice having been made, the Code Enfo APRIL 2, 2021 FOR STATUS & APPEARAN \$300 PENALTY IMPOSED IS UPHELD	ase 264711-ENF-PM-56 at 3221 (tion/violation notice, and upon a h following order, as set out below. prcement Board has issued the fo	earing the supporting documentation, llowing order: #56/ REDOCKET FROM

Case #: <u>403210-ENF-PM-39</u> Location: 2306 W MADISON ST	Case Type: Prop	perty Maintenance
MINNIFIELD NICHOLAS M 2514 W JEFFERSON ST	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
LOUISVILLE, KY 40212-1652 Hearing Date: 06/11/2021	Hearing Officer: Jeremy Kirkham	Hearing Result: Re-docket
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for (for violation(s) as described in the citation/N Code Enforcement Board has made the fol Notice having been made, the Code En AUGUST 27, 2021 FOR TOTAL COMPLIA	violation notice, and upon a hearing llowing order, as set out below. nforcement Board has issued the f	g the supporting documentation, the ollowing order: #39/ REDOCKET TO
Case #: <u>ENF-PMNT-19-011686-3</u> Location: 2931 GARFIELD AVE	Case Type: Prop	perty Maintenance
FULTINEER TERRY M 2911 GARFIELD AVE LOUISVILLE, KY 40212-1923	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date:	Hearing Officer:	Hearing Result:
06/11/2021	Jeremy Kirkham	Conditionally Discharged
	Result Details	
APRIL 23, 2021 FOR TOTAL COMPLIANC IMPOSE PENALTY OF \$400 AND DISCH/ Case #: <u>ENF-PMNT-19-012294-7</u>	tation/violation notice, and upon a l e following order, as set out below. nforcement Board has issued the f CE & APPEARANCE REQUIRED/ ARGE ON CONDITION OF NO FU	hearing the supporting documentation, ollowing order: #3/ REDOCKET FROM PRECONFERENCED UPHELD AND
Location: 9715 THOR AVE		
TIMMONS DOROTHY & BAXTER JOAN 9715 THOR AVE LOUISVILLE, KY 40229-1822	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date: 06/11/2021	Hearing Officer: Jeremy Kirkham	Hearing Result: Conditionally Discharged
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for Metro for violation(s) as described in the cit the Code Enforcement Board has made the	tation/violation notice, and upon a l e following order, as set out below.	hearing the supporting documentation,

Notice having been made, the Code Enforcement Board has issued the following order: #7/ BOARD TO HEAR MISSED CASE 3-5-21/ UPHELD AND IMPOSE PENALTY OF \$700 AND DISCHARGE ON CONDITION OF NO FURTHER VIOLATIONS FOR 1 YR

Location: 1924 OLIVE ST		
RENTLOU LLC 408 CANNONS LN LOUISVILLE, KY 40206-3016	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date:	Hearing Officer:	Hearing Result:
06/11/2021	Jeremy Kirkham	Affirmed No Show
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed f Metro for violation(s) as described in the the Code Enforcement Board has made Notice having been made, the Code MAY 5, 2021 TO HAVE ATTY PRESEN	e citation/violation notice, and upon a h the following order, as set out below. e Enforcement Board has issued the fo	nearing the supporting documentation, ollowing order: #5/ REDOCKET FROM
Case #: ENF-PMNT-20-000561-6 Location: 3121 CABINWOOD DR	Case Type: Prop	erty Maintenance
BOYE MODOU A 3121 CABINWOOD DR LOUISVILLE, KY 40220-2605	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date:	Hearing Officer:	Hearing Result:
06/11/2021	Jeremy Kirkham	Affirmed No Show
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed f Louisville Metro for violation(s) as descr documentation, the Code Enforcement Notice having been made, the Code NONAPPEARANCE BY PETITIONER T Case #: <u>ENF-PMNT-20-001869-3</u>	ibed in the citation/violation notice, an Board has made the following order, a e Enforcement Board has issued the fo THE \$500 PENALTY IMPOSED IS UP	d upon a hearing the supporting as set out below. ollowing order: #6/ DUE TO
Location: 1734 W MAIN ST		
MAIN STREET HOLDINGS OF KEN	PETITIONER	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO
824 S 1ST ST	Vs.	GOVERNMENT
LOUISVILLE, KY 40203-2208 Hearing Date:	Hearing Officer:	Hearing Result:
06/11/2021	Jeremy Kirkham	Affirmed No Show
	Result Details	
for violation(s) as described in the citation Code Enforcement Board has made the	on/violation notice, and upon a hearing following order, as set out below.	1734 MAIN ST issued by Louisville Metro g the supporting documentation, the

Case Type: Property Maintenance

Case #:

ENF-PMNT-19-013963-5

Notice having been made, the Code Enforcement Board has issued the following order: /33/ REDOCKET FROM MARCH 12, 2021 FOR TOTAL COMPLIANCE & APPEARANCE REQUIRED/ DUE TO NONAPPEARANCE BY PETITIONER THE \$400 PENALTY IMPOSED IS UPHELD

Case #: ENF-PMNT-20-002376-4 Location: 3004 MONTANA AVE	Case Type: Prop	erty Maintenance
PLACERES LINDA & MARCOS 205 APPOMATTOX RD	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
LOUISVILLE, KY 40214-5721		
Hearing Date: 06/11/2021	Hearing Officer: Jeremy Kirkham	Hearing Result: Conditionally Discharged
00/11/2021	•	Conditionally Discharged
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for Metro for violation(s) as described in the of the Code Enforcement Board has made the Notice having been made, the Code E APRIL 2, 2021 FOR TOTAL COMPLIANC \$300 AND DISCHARGE ON CONDITION	sitation/violation notice, and upon a h ne following order, as set out below. Enforcement Board has issued the fo CE & APPEARANCE REQUIRED/ U	earing the supporting documentation, ollowing order: #4/ REDOCKET FROM PHELD AND IMPOSE PENALTY OF
Case #: <u>ENF-PMNT-20-005276-5</u> Location: 6510 KENMORE AVE	Case Type: Prop	erty Maintenance
CAUDILL BARRY L & SHARON M 5106 DAWN DR	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
LOUISVILLE, KY 40216-1622 Hearing Date:	Hearing Officer:	Hearing Result:
06/11/2021	Jeremy Kirkham	Rescheduled
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for Louisville Metro for violation(s) as describ documentation, the Code Enforcement Bo Notice having been made, the Code E JUNE 25, 2021 PER PETITIONER	ed in the citation/violation notice, and pard has made the following order, a	d upon a hearing the supporting
Case #: ENF-PMNT-20-007825-3 Location: 11709 BRACKENBERRY CT	Case Type: Prop	erty Maintenance
ARMES JOHNNIE M & BETTY JO 11709 BRACKENBERRY CT LOUISVILLE, KY 40272-4956	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date:	Hearing Officer:	Hearing Result:
06/11/2021	Jeremy Kirkham	Affirmed No Show
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for Louisville Metro for violation(s) as describ documentation, the Code Enforcement Bo Notice having been made, the Code E PER STENGAL/ DUE TO NONAPPEARA	ed in the citation/violation notice, and bard has made the following order, a Enforcement Board has issued the fo	d upon a hearing the supporting s set out below. ollowing order: #3 APPEAL ACCEPTED

Case #: <u>ENF-PMNT-20-010405-3</u>	Case Type: Prop	Case Type: Property Maintenance	
Location: 1115 FORREST VIEW DR			
GROSS DANNY K	PETITIONER	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO	
1115 FOREST VIEW DR	Vs.	GOVERNMENT	
LOUISVILLE, KY 40219-4912			
Hearing Date:	Hearing Officer:	Hearing Result:	
06/11/2021	Jeremy Kirkham	Conditionally Discharged	
	Result Details		
Louisville Metro for violation(s) as de documentation, the Code Enforcement Notice having been made, the C	led for Case ENF-PMNT-20-010405-3 at escribed in the citation/violation notice, an ent Board has made the following order, a Code Enforcement Board has issued the f DISCHARGE ON CONDITION OF NO FU	nd upon a hearing the supporting as set out below. following order: #3/ UPHELD AND	
Case #: ENF-PMNT-20-012657-3 Location: 3801 BANK ST	Case Type: Prop	perty Maintenance	
KLEIN ROBERT J & JANET J	PETITIONER	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO	
1517 HAWKSHEAD LN	Vs.	GOVERNMENT	
LOUISVILLE, KY 40220-3826			
Hearing Date:	Hearing Officer:	Hearing Result:	
06/11/2021	Jeremy Kirkham	Conditionally Discharged	
	Result Details		
for violation(s) as described in the ci Code Enforcement Board has made Notice having been made, the C	led for Case ENF-PMNT-20-012657-3 at itation/violation notice, and upon a hearing the following order, as set out below. Code Enforcement Board has issued the f DISCHARGE ON CONDITION OF NO FU	ollowing order: #3/ UPHELD AND	
Case #: ENF-PMNT-20-012945-3	Case Type: Prop	perty Maintenance	

Case #:	ENF-PMN1-20-012945-3
Location:	465 E BRANDEIS AVE

JONES KIMBERLY D 465 E BRANDEIS AVE LOUISVILLE, KY 40217-1021 Hearing Date: 06/11/2021 PETITIONER L

LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT

> Hearing Result: Conditionally Discharged

Result Details

Vs.

For the Citation/Notice being appealed for Case ENF-PMNT-20-012945-3 at 465 BRANDEIS AVE issued by Louisville Metro for violation(s) as described in the citation/violation notice, and upon a hearing the supporting documentation, the Code Enforcement Board has made the following order, as set out below.

Notice having been made, the Code Enforcement Board has issued the following order: #3/ UPHELD AND IMPOSE PENALTY OF \$400 AND DISCHARGE ON CONDITION OF NO FURTHER VIOLATIONS FOR 1 YR

Hearing Officer:

Jeremy Kirkham

Case #: <u>ENF-PMNT-20-013446-3</u> Location: 334 N 23RD ST	Case Type: Prop	erty Maintenance
REED MICHAEL S & ARNIE A 1007 E 10TH ST JEFFERSONVILLE, IN 47130-4224	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date:	Hearing Officer:	Hearing Result:
06/11/2021	Jeremy Kirkham	Re-docket
	Result Details	
for violation(s) as described in the citation/v Code Enforcement Board has made the fol Notice having been made, the Code En REFERRAL/ REDOCKET TO AUGUST 27	llowing order, as set out below. nforcement Board has issued the fo	bllowing order: #3/ EMERGENCY
Case #: <u>ENF-PMNT-20-013771-3</u> Location: 6507 DAYTONA AVE	Case Type: Prop	erty Maintenance
POWELL COSBY 5115 W PAGES LN LOUISVILLE, KY 40258-1109	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date: 06/11/2021	Hearing Officer: Jeremy Kirkham	Hearing Result: Conditionally Discharged

Result Details

For the Citation/Notice being appealed for Case ENF-PMNT-20-013771-3 at 6507 DAYTONA AVE issued by Louisville Metro for violation(s) as described in the citation/violation notice, and upon a hearing the supporting documentation, the Code Enforcement Board has made the following order, as set out below.

Notice having been made, the Code Enforcement Board has issued the following order: #3 LATE APPEAL ACCEPTED PER STENGAL/ UPHELD AND IMPOSE PENALTY OF \$200 AND DISCHARGE ON CONDITION OF NO FURTHER VIOLATIONS FOR 1 YR

Case #: ENF-PMNT-20-014341-3 Location: 124 W GARRETT ST	Case Type: Property N	laintenance
DONALD MARY A 124 W GARRETT ST LOUISVILLE, KY 40214-1732	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date:	Hearing Officer:	Hearing Result:
06/11/2021	Jeremy Kirkham	Canceled (Complied)
Result Details		
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for Case ENF-PMNT-20-014341-3 at 124 GARRETT ST issued by Louisville		

Metro for violation(s) as described in the citation/violation notice, and upon a hearing the supporting documentation, the Code Enforcement Board has made the following order, as set out below.

Notice having been made, the Code Enforcement Board has issued the following order: #3/ HEARING SCHEDULED PER DIANE FIELDS/ CANCEL PER DIANE FIELDS NO INFORMATION TO RESUME APPEAL

Case #:ENF-PMNT-20-014532-3Location:7201 APPLEGATE LN	Case Type: Prop	erty Maintenance
ELBLE RICHARD A & STOLL SHIRLEY G 280 E LAKEVIEW DR MOUNT WASHINGTON, KY 40047-6027	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date: 06/11/2021	Hearing Officer:	Hearing Result:
00/11/2021	Jeremy Kirkham	Conditionally Discharged
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for C Louisville Metro for violation(s) as described documentation, the Code Enforcement Boa Notice having been made, the Code En FROM MAY 14, 2021 PER PETITIONER/ U CONDITION OF NO FURTHER VIOLATION	I in the citation/violation notice, and rd has made the following order, a forcement Board has issued the fo IPHELD AND IMPOSE PENALTY	d upon a hearing the supporting s set out below. ollowing order: #3/ RESCHEDULED
Case #: ENF-PMNT-21-000251-2 Location: 3409 SHAGBARK RD 1	Case Type: Prop	erty Maintenance
2750 S 7TH STREET ROAD INC 2805 ENGLEWOOD AVE LOUISVILLE, KY 40220-1130	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date: 06/11/2021	Hearing Officer: Jeremy Kirkham	Hearing Result: Dismissed
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for C Louisville Metro for violation(s) as described documentation, the Code Enforcement Boa Notice having been made, the Code En MAY 7, 2021 FOR TOTAL COMPLIANCE 8	I in the citation/violation notice, and rd has made the following order, a forcement Board has issued the fo	d upon a hearing the supporting s set out below. ollowing order: #2/ REDOCKET FROM
Case #: ENF-PMNT-21-000398-2 Location: 9121 BLOSSOM LN	Case Type: Prop	erty Maintenance
LEIGH ANN PROPERTIES LLC 7819 PINE RIDGE RD LOUISVILLE, KY 40241-2722	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date: 06/11/2021	Hearing Officer: Jeremy Kirkham	Hearing Result: Re-docket
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for C Metro for violation(s) as described in the cita the Code Enforcement Board has made the	ation/violation notice, and upon a h	-

Notice having been made, the Code Enforcement Board has issued the following order: #2/ REDOCKET TO JULY 23, 2021 TO HAVE ATTY PRESENT

Case #: ENF-PMNT-21-001201-3 Location: 2426 WEBER LN	Case Type: Pro	Case Type: Property Maintenance	
PARKER BOBBY J & BETTY J 9012 LAKERIDGE DR LOUISVILLE, KY 40272-2410	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT	
Hearing Date:	Hearing Officer:	Hearing Result:	
06/11/2021	Jeremy Kirkham	Conditionally Discharged	
	Result Details		
Metro for violation(s) as described the Code Enforcement Board has Notice having been made, the	aled for Case ENF-PMNT-21-001201-3 at in the citation/violation notice, and upon a made the following order, as set out below Code Enforcement Board has issued the DISCHARGE ON CONDITION OF NO FU	hearing the supporting documentation, /. following order: #3/ UPHELD AND	
Case #: <u>ENF-PMNT-21-001263-2</u> Location: 4213 W MARKET ST	Case Type: Pro	perty Maintenance	
COATES WILLIE C 3100 HALE AVE	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT	
LOUISVILLE, KY 40211-1545	Uppying Officer	Hearing Deputy	
Hearing Date: 06/11/2021	Hearing Officer: Jeremy Kirkham	Hearing Result: Re-docket	
	Result Details		
Metro for violation(s) as described the Code Enforcement Board has Notice having been made, the	aled for Case ENF-PMNT-21-001263-2 at in the citation/violation notice, and upon a made the following order, as set out below Code Enforcement Board has issued the MPLIANCE & APPEARANCE REQUIRED	hearing the supporting documentation, /. following order: #2/ REDOCKET TO	
Case #: ENF-PMNT-21-002308-1 Location: 5114 SHEPHERDSVILLE		perty Maintenance	
RLM PROPERTIES INCORPORATED	D PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT	
LOUISVILLE, KY 40206-2906 Hearing Date:	Hearing Officer:	Hearing Result:	
06/11/2021	Jeremy Kirkham	Affirmed No Show	
	Result Details		
Louisville Metro for violation(s) as documentation, the Code Enforcer Notice having been made, the	aled for Case ENF-PMNT-21-002308-1 at described in the citation/violation notice, a nent Board has made the following order, Code Enforcement Board has issued the NER THE \$200 PENALTY IMPOSED IS U	nd upon a hearing the supporting as set out below. following order: #1/ DUE TO	

Case #: <u>ENF-PMNT-21-002425-1</u> Location: 3523 W MUHAMMAD ALI BLVD	Case Type: Property Maintenance	
FAMILY OF THE ACCUSED INC 531 N 42ND ST LOUISVILLE, KY 40212-2934	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date:	Hearing Officer:	Hearing Result:
06/11/2021	Jeremy Kirkham	Re-docket
Result Details		
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for Case ENF-PMNT-21-002425-1 at 3523 MUHAMMAD ALI BLVD issued by		

Louisville Metro for violation(s) as described in the citation/violation notice, and upon a hearing the supporting documentation, the Code Enforcement Board has made the following order, as set out below. Notice having been made, the Code Enforcement Board has issued the following order: #1/ REDOCKET FROM

MAY 28, 2021 DUE TO HOLIDAY/ REDOCKET TO JULY 23, 2021 TO HAVE ATTY PRESENT